

TOWN OF PLATTEKILL  
REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING

May 17, 2017

Time: 7:00 PM

SALUTE TO FLAG

Supervisor Croce opened the meeting with a salute to the American Flag.

ROLL CALL

The following Town Board Members were present:

Supervisor Croce  
Councilwoman Delgado  
Councilman DePew

Councilman Putnam and Councilman Farrelly were absent.

ADDITIONS

Supervisor Croce stated that he had two additions to the evening's agenda. He stated that he had a request to transfer funds from the Highway Superintendent and he wanted to let everyone know that he was speaking with Lieutenant Smith yesterday and was informed that the Plattekill Police will be starting a program called "Buckle Up New York". This program will include setting up patrols that will be concentrating on looking for people not wearing their seat belts. He urged everyone to "buckle-up!" or you will be ticketed.

HIGHWAY TRANSFER:

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to transfer \$3,000.00 from the General Fund Budget Line A7110.2 Parks Equipment to General Fund Budget Line A7110.4 Parks Contractual to purchase 100 yards of certified playground mulch to meet the suggested requirements made by NYMIR at their last inspection. This amount will also cover 15 yards of standard black mulch for flower beds at the park.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

MINUTES

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes from the April 19, 2017 Regular Town Board Meeting and the April 27<sup>th</sup>, 2017 Special Town Board Meeting.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to accept the minutes from the April 19, 2017 Regular Town Board Meeting.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to accept the minutes from the April 27, 2017 Special Town Board Meeting.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

#### PUBLIC INPUT

Mrs. Morse, Chairperson of the Veteran's Committee, wanted to announce that the Golf Tournament was scheduled for this weekend, Saturday, May 20<sup>th</sup> at the New Paltz Golf Course and the Memorial Day Parade is on May 27, 2017, the following weekend. She stated that everyone is welcome to attend the Parade and this year the Veteran's will be riding on the "Warrior Wagon" which will be horse drawn.

Supervisor Croce stated yes, our Parade has been growing bigger and bigger each year since the Veteran's Committee has been in charge.

Mrs. Morse stated that there was one band, a bagpiper and a float with a DJ playing music.

Supervisor Croce stated that there is also a ceremony and then refreshments after we get to the Park. He stated that he felt it was good to honor our Veterans; whether we march or just come out to watch the Parade.

Mrs. Morse stated that she wanted to give special thanks to Mr. Wager and his staff in the Highway Dept. They have done so much to get everything done at the Park and the Veteran's Memorial site.

There were no further comments or questions from the audience.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to close the Public Input section of the meeting at 7:08 PM.

Councilman DePew seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

#### PUBLIC HEARING – (YEAR 2016) ANNUAL TOWN STORMWATER REPORT SPEDES – MS4

Supervisor Croce stated that the Public Hearing on the Annual Stormwater Report SPEDES – MS4 was now open. He explained that he has been working with the Town's engineer to get this report done and filed with the DEC. He explained that it is a rather detailed report of the Stormwater Management program that the Town is required to do on a yearly basis and then it must be filed with the DEC. He stated that the report has been available on the Town website or available in paper at the Town Clerk's Office.

Supervisor Croce asked if there were any questions or comments, on this report, from the public.

There were no questions or comments from the Public.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to close the Public Hearing on the Annual Stormwater SPEDES – MS4 Report for 2016.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

#### SECTION 1 – POLICE MONTHLY REPORT – APRIL 2017

Councilman DePew read the Plattekill Police Department Monthly Report for April 2017. He read that there were 210 documented calls for service with 115 Traffic Tickets issued. There were 8 motor vehicle accidents handled by the PPD with 4 people reporting injuries.

Councilman DePew read the Detective Report which stated that they had made two recent burglary arrests which were resolved quickly due to the quick response of the Patrols and the follow-up work by the Detectives. The report stated that there has been several other burglaries and vehicle break-ins in and around Town and they are working with other agencies to resolve these issues. In the meantime, they would like to remind all residents that they should lock their vehicles whenever exiting them and also make sure residences are locked and secured, especially with the warmer weather upon us.

Councilman DePew read that the PBA will be holding their Annual Bruce Loertscher Scholarship Pig Roast on June 18, 2017 at the Town Park. The proceeds from this event are to benefit 4 graduating seniors, one each from the four local High Schools, that is going on to major in Agriculture or Law Enforcement. Tickets are available at the Town Hall and they are asking for everyone's continued support to keep this award going.

Councilman DePew stated that this full report could be obtained at the Town Clerk's Office during regular business hours.

#### SECTION 2 – DOG CONTROL OFFICER MONTHLY REPORT – APRIL 2017

Supervisor Croce read the Dog Control Monthly Report for April 2017. He read that there were 14 calls with 5 calls coming from the Plattekill PD, the State Police or the Ulster County Sherriff. He read that there were 5 active complaints which are now closed or resolved, 2 open cases that have been addressed but are on-going, no stray dogs, no appearance tickets issued and no dogs currently in the kennel. He read that there was 1 dangerous dog case in the Plattekill Court and there is 1 dangerous dog investigation open.

Supervisor Croce finished the report by reading that Mr. McKee wanted to thank the Ulster County SPCA for helping in one Animal Cruelty case this month. He stated that the UCSPCA enforces humane law in our Town at no cost to the tax payers and often times houses animals during the court proceedings. The report stated that they also typically handle several cases per month in our Town that are not referred by his office.

Supervisor Croce stated that he also wanted to thank them for what they do. He stated that he knows they do work in our Town quite often and they have the manpower and the equipment to get the job done. He stated that they have been very good to our Town.

#### SECTION 3 – BUILDING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT – APRIL 2017

Supervisor Croce read the Building Dept. Monthly Report for April 2017. He read that there were 22 permits issued, 5 violations, 1 violation closed, 77 inspections done including complaints, building, violations, fire safety and C of O's & C of C's, 6 complaints, 5 closed complaints, 8 municipal searches and 6 CC & C of O's. These numbers do not include returning phone calls and residents coming in for assistance with codes, building permits and zoning and subdivision issues.

#### SECTION 4 – RECREATION MONTHLY REPORT

Supervisor Croce read the Recreation Monthly Report. He read that the last T-Ball session would be Thursday, May 18<sup>th</sup> and that they have been averaging 10 children each night. Thank you to our two coaches Christine and Gary Benken.

Supervisor Croce read that Summer Camp Registration is on-going with 49 children signed up so far. Registration will close on Friday, June 23 and Camp will start on Monday, June 26<sup>th</sup>. The report stated that there would be a Camp Staff Meeting on June 14, 2017 at 7:00 PM if any of the Town Board members would like to attend.

Supervisor Croce read that the reservations for the Senior Event being held on Sunday, May 28<sup>th</sup> have been maxed out at 60 people and there is a waiting list for cancellations. He stated that he spoke to Ms. Doland and she will be purchasing a cake for the dessert.

Supervisor Croce finished by reading that Ms. Doland is working with Rocking Horse Ranch to set up a new date for the next Plattekill Day at Rocking Horse Ranch.

#### SECTION 5 – ASSESSOR MONTHLY REPORT – APRIL 2017

Councilwoman Delgado read the Assessor's Monthly Report for April 2017. She read that there were 5 transfers, 1 foreclosure, 2 armslength transactions, 1 vacant, and 2 residential. The sale price of residential homes only was \$93,750.00.

#### SECTION 6 – BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

Supervisor Croce read the Buildings & Grounds Monthly Report for April 2017. He read that the following projects were completed; repair of loose soffit at the Park, locate and supply Ethernet cable in Judges office, installed new lock in police cabinet, opened and flushed water system at the Park, replaced one basketball net at court, replaced water softener tank at the Park, repaired paper towel dispenser at Community Center, marked out existing fuel tank location at Town Hall, marked out new area for replacement fuel tank at Town Hall, built forms and poured a concrete pad at Town Hall, formed out and poured a new step at Police Station, replaced paper towel dispenser at Town Hall, installed new "no parking" and "no vehicles beyond this point" signs at the ball field at the Park, replaced 3 soap dispensers and a phone at the Community Center and made temporary repairs to the gasoline dispenser at the Highway Dept.

Supervisor Croce questioned that the chain was missing at the lower end of the Park.

Mr. Wager, the Highway Superintendent and Facilities Manager, explained that it appeared that someone cut off and took the lock that was on the chain. He stated that he was going to try just putting up signs instead of replacing the chain. We can see if this will work.

#### SECTION 7 – SOLAR LAW

Supervisor Croce stated that the Solar Law Committee has drafted a local law to add regulations to the Town's Zoning Code. He stated that he would like to send this draft law to the County Planning Board for their review and in order to do that, the Town Board needs to do a SEQR review to send with it.

Supervisor Croce stated that he wanted to thank Cindy Hilbert, Chairperson for the Planning Board and Tom Wilkin, a member of the Planning Board, for taking time out of their busy day to come in to help him go through the SEQR paperwork. They are more familiar with answering these questions and he was very appreciative of all their help.

Supervisor Croce stated that he would read the SEQR paperwork and the Town Board can consider how to answer the questions.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion for the Town Board to be lead agent since this is a non-coordinated review.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to declare this a type 1 action.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

Supervisor Croce stated that part 1 of the SEQR was just stating what the project is about and the portion that they have to read and answer questions on, is part 2 of the SEQR paperwork. He stated that the questions are answered as “no, or small impact may occur” or “moderate to large impact may occur”.

Supervisor Croce read the SEQR and the Town Board discussed the answers.

Supervisor Croce read Part 3 of the review and the Town Board agreed to what the Supervisor, Cindy Hilbert and Tom Wilkin had written. By doing this review, they had determined that there would be a negative declaration.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to declare this a negative declaration.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to submit a full and complete application to the Ulster County Planning Board.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

#### SECTION 8 – RED, WHITE & BLUE CELEBRATION – BAND

Councilman DePew stated that he had contacted the band that played last year and he would be willing to check into prices of bands this year.

Supervisor Croce and Councilwoman Delgado agreed to have him obtain prices on bands.

Supervisor Croce started a short discussion that the band starts at 5:00 PM and there are not many people there to listen to it.

Councilman DePew stated that he felt the usual time to hire a band is 4 hours. He could see if they didn't start until 5:30, but he also felt that it was up to the band that they hire.

Supervisor Croce stated that his feelings are for the band. They are playing and there is no body there to listen to them.

Councilman DePew stated that he would speak with the different bands that he contacts and see how they feel about the timeframe.

#### SECTION 9 – LOCAL LAW TO EXTEND SOLAR MORATORIUM

Supervisor Croce explained that the Solar Law Committee has been meeting regularly, has drafted the Solar Law that the Town Board just did the SEQR review for and is sending that draft law to the County Planning Board for comments. The situation is that the current Solar Moratorium Law will be in effect until June 21<sup>st</sup>, which is about a month away and we need to extend it for another few months so that we can get this draft law in its final state and adopted.

Supervisor Croce explained that the original Moratorium Law was for a three month period, which could then be extended for an additional three months. We used both of these options and now we will need to adopt a new Solar Moratorium Law to extend it for a few more months. Once we adopt the new regulations, then we can remove the Moratorium earlier than the three month deadline, if needed.

Supervisor Croce stated that he was introducing the new moratorium law entitled "Renewal and Extension of the Ground Solar Energy Facilities Moratorium Law of the Town of Plattekill" and he would like to set a public hearing date at the next Town Board Meeting on June 7, 2017 at 7:00 PM.

The Town Board agreed that the Moratorium should be extended for an additional three months, which should give them plenty of time to hold a Public Hearing, obtain comments and adopt the new regulations. They agreed to set the Public Hearing date for the new moratorium law on June 7, 2017 at 7:00 PM.

#### SECTION 10 – LANDFILL WELLS – CHOOSING A MONITORING COMPANY

Supervisor Croce explained that he tried to obtain three price quotes from companies to do the yearly monitoring of the wells at our Town Landfill. He stated that he was only able to get two prices as Morris Associates did not reply to his request. He stated that he did receive a price quote of \$9,895.00 from C2G which is the company that did the monitoring last year and \$9,500.00 plus and additional \$600.00 to monitor the leachate, for a total of \$10,100.00 from Barton & Loguidice.

There was discussion that the Town had not done monitoring of the leachate for the past several years and it is something that we are supposed to do. The DEC has not asked for it, but at some point they are expected to ask for it and then it will be more to do it separately.

Supervisor Croce stated that Barton & Loguidice has also suggested that they could try to ask the DEC if it was possible, since we have not had problems in the past, to allow us to monitor the wells every other year instead of every year. He stated that past records show that Supervisor Cavazza, back in the early 2000's, had gotten the DEC to allow us to do the monitoring on a yearly basis as opposed to the quarterly or bi-annual schedule that was set up originally. And in addition, Barton & Loguidice are also offering to sign a contract with us for three years of monitoring at this same rate.

Councilman DePew stated that he thought C2G had done the monitoring for us the past few years. Have we asked them to monitor the leachate?

Supervisor Croce stated that he would have to ask them for a price to do the leachate, but they have also never offered to try and get us a reduction in the schedule.

There was discussion on why Barton & Loguidice would offer a three year contract and then try to get us a reduction in the schedule to do the monitoring. Would we still be paying them for 2018 even though they do not have to do the monitoring? There were questions that needed to be answered.

Supervisor Croce stated that they did not have to agree to the three year contract to hire them for monitoring this year. We could still get price quotes on a yearly basis.

Councilwoman Delgado stated that she would rather see the Town do a full monitoring and include the leachate. Somebody will want to see the results of the leachate monitoring sooner or later and she would rather be safe than sorry.

There was discussion that C2G had upped their price about \$300.00 from last year. They may go up again next year and the year after that. We have to guess each year on how much to put in the budget.

Supervisor Croce stated that he could speak with Barton & Loguidice and see if the wording could be changed to say that we would pay them on the years that they do the monitoring. If we do get where we don't have to have it done every year, we should not have to pay them on the off year.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion that we contract with Barton & Loguidice to do our 2017 annual environmental monitoring report, at a cost of \$10,100.00, including monitoring the site primary leachate.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

SECTION 11 – JUSTICE COURT RESOLUTION – AUDIT COMPLETED

Supervisor Croce explained that he had received correspondence from the New York State Court Administration requesting that the Town send them a copy of the resolution stating that the annual audit of the Town Justice Court had been completed.

Supervisor Croce stated that Councilwoman Delgado and Councilman DePew agreed to meet with the Court Clerks to review the Town Justice Court dockets and records for 2016 and this task was completed. We now have to adopt a resolution to send to the NYS Office of Court Administration.

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to adopt the following Resolution #7:

TOWN OF PLATTEKILL  
RESOLUTION #7 OF 2017  
AUDIT OF JUSTICE COURT YEAR 2016

**WHEREAS**, the Uniform Justice Court Act requires that Town Justices annually provide their court records and dockets to their respective Towns auditing board and that such records are examined or audited and that fact be entered into the minutes of the Town's proceedings, and

**WHEREAS**, the Town Board of the Town of Plattekill is the Town Auditing Board that would perform the audit on the Town Justice Court records and dockets, and

**WHEREAS**, Plattekill Town Board Members Councilwoman Delgado and Councilman DePew did meet and review the Plattekill Justice Court records and dockets from 2016,

**NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED**, that the Town Board of the Town of Plattekill acknowledges that the Audit was completed on May 4, 2017.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: Supervisor Croce	Yes
Councilman Putnam	Absent
Councilman Farrelly	Absent
Councilwoman Delgado	Yes
Councilman DePew	Yes

SECTION 12 – EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT

Supervisor Croce introduced Jeff Smith, a local Boy Scout, who was present to explain what he wanted to do as an Eagle Scout Project.

Mr. Smith stated that he wanted to put up a new, larger sign at the Town Park. He stated that he wanted to put a sign that would have two sides, set on an angle, saying "Town of Plattekill" and "Thomas Felten Community Park". He was also going to try to incorporate the current Town logo with

the circle of stars. He had a cardboard production of what he wanted to do on a metal, powder-coated, 4ft. X 4ft. sign. The sign would be set on three poles, set in the shape of a triangle, and would be 6ft. tall. It would be displayed next to the two mill stones that are currently standing on the lower section of the Park, near Rt. 32.

There was discussion on having the "Town of Plattekill" at the top of the sign, instead of just in the circle logo at the bottom. There was also discussion on making the logo larger. There was discussion on using different "fonts" for the letters to make some stand out from others. There was discussion that "Plattekill" should appear somewhere on the sign, if not "Town of Plattekill". Everyone had different suggestions and opinions.

Supervisor Croce asked if the Town Board was in agreement with this project?

Councilman DePew and Councilwoman Delgado stated yes, they thought this was a good idea.

Supervisor Croce requested that Mr. Smith decide how he would like to see the sign and then run it past the Town Board before doing anything permanent.

Mr. Smith stated that he would send the Town Board a diagram/mark-up, preferably in color, of what the sign would look like before moving forward.

Supervisor Croce asked the Town Clerk if she could look into finding the minutes from when the Park was named. This way they could be sure of exactly what the sign should say.

The Town Clerk stated that she would find the paperwork.

Supervisor Croce gave Mr. Smith his e-mail address so he could forward a drawing of the sign in that media if that would be easier. He stated that the Town Board would review the final draft of the sign and get back to him.

The Town Board thanked Mr. Smith for coming in this evening and for doing this project at the Park.

#### SECTION 13 – D.A.R.E. GRADUATION

Supervisor Croce read a memo from Officer Riley letting them know that the next DARE Graduation would be at the Plattekill Elementary School at 7:00 PM on June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2017. He read that they were all invited to come and be a part of the evening's program.

Supervisor Croce stated that he felt they should make an effort to attend. This is a good program for the children in our community and it is good for the parents to see the Town Board there. He stated that he believes they have also introduced a program on "bullying" too. Officer Riley does a great job with the kids.

#### SECTION 14 – ZBA RESIGNATION & VACANCY

Supervisor Croce read a resignation letter he had received from the Town Clerk. The letter stated that Mr. Lawrence Keeno, a member of the Zoning Board of Appeals, was moving out of Town and could no longer be a member of that Board.

Councilman DePew stated that he would like to have a letter of appreciation sent to Mr. Keeno thanking him for his time and efforts while on the ZBA.

Supervisor Croce stated that he would draft a letter to Mr. Keeno. He suggested that the Town Clerk put an ad in the local newspaper advertising the open position on the Zoning Board.

The Town Clerk stated that she would also have the Publicist put it on the website.



## SECTION 15 – TRANSFER STATION INTERVIEWS

Supervisor Croce asked the Town Board if they would like to set up interviews for the transfer station attendant position that is currently vacant. He stated that he had one application at this time and we need to fill this vacancy as soon as possible.

The Town Board decided to meet on May 25, 2017 at 6:30 PM to interview applicants for this position.

Supervisor Croce stated that the Town Board needs to decide whether this person is going to also be responsible to clean up the Park on Saturday and Sunday mornings.

Councilman DePew stated that he felt it made sense to have this person stop at the Park first, at 7:00 AM to clean the garbage cans and sweep and restock the kitchen and bathrooms. This also gives the person two extra hours a week.

Councilwoman Delgado agreed.

There was some discussion that not only was the person cleaning up after someone had a party and rented the pavilion, but there are other people who just stop in and use the Park. There are other groups and families that stop in and use the Park facility when no one else is there. Garbage is put in the garbage pails and sometimes overflows.

Supervisor Croce stated that he has heard some people talking about the Rugby people who have used the Park in previous years. He was concerned because they have not paid their fee to use the Park this year and we do not have proof of insurance from them either. They took a table and moved it out from under the pavilion and did not put it back. He stated that he has also heard that they are smoking and drinking there, which is not allowed. If anyone sees them up there, he is asking that they contact him so he can go up there and speak with them.

Councilman DePew stated that he would be inclined to have the Supervisor call them and tell them they cannot use the Park anymore.

Supervisor Croce stated that he did not think many of the members are from Plattekill and he does not want to advocate that they not be allowed to use the Park, but they haven't paid and we don't have their insurance.

Mrs. Coppola stated that the guys are going into the playground area too. A child could get hurt if they are not careful.

Supervisor Croce stated that this was the first time the Town has had any complaints about them and it is hard to pin them down as to when they are there. He has heard that there is a lot of foul language too. He stated that he would do whatever the Town Board wants. He will make an effort to stop in there on a Thursday night and see if he can catch anyone there. He stated again that the guy was told to send a check and the insurance papers, but he has not received them as yet.

At This Time: The Town Board asked Mr. Wilfrido Castillo, the Chairperson for the Zoning Board of Appeals, if the Zoning Board had chosen a new Vice-Chair for their Board. Mr. Keeno, who just resigned his position, was the Vice-Chair.

Mr. Castillo stated that the Zoning Board would be voting on who will take over this position at the next regular Zoning Board Meeting.

Mr. Castillo stated that he wanted to bring a problem he is having to the Town Board for their opinion. He stated that he is seeing a situation happen for the second time. He stated that he has

needed an opinion from an Attorney, on an application to the Zoning Board, but he is not allowed to have or set up an escrow account to pay for the Attorney. He has to use funds from his budget.

Supervisor Croce stated that he would suggest Mr. Castillo call the Association of Towns. They have Attorneys there and they will answer, or attempt to answer, your questions for free. We pay a yearly fee to belong to this organization for this type of help. He stated that he thought that maybe there should be more communication between the Planning Board and the Zoning Board in these types of matters.

The discussion narrowed to refer to an applicant that was before the Planning Board, who was being sent to the Zoning Board.

Mr. Castillo was stating that he could not do anything to help this person as he had been to the Planning Board, received a signed map to do what he wanted, has now decided to do something else and they are sending this person to the Zoning Board for a variance. It appeared that this person was told to take down a building that was on the property as part of a signed plan. The person had agreed to take down the building when he was granted approval and it was written on the map to take the building down. Now he does not want to take it down.

Mr. Castillo was saying that he cannot change a legal document. This was all agreed upon years ago and that is what the site plan says must happen. The applicant agreed to it, so that is what he must do.

Supervisor Croce suggested that the Planning Board should send a letter to the Zoning Board explaining what they are looking to do and the Zoning Board can then send a letter back stating yes, send him to the Zoning Board or no, do not send him for these reasons. That way the applicant is not caught in the middle of a back and forth discussion.

Mr. Castillo stated that this would be a good idea because he does not like to see people get the run-around and caught in the middle.

Mr. Richard Gorres, a member of the Clintondale Fire Dept., stated that he also wanted to bring up the situation of not having enough EMT's and volunteer fire people in Town.

Supervisor Croce, who is also a volunteer member of the Modena Fire Dept., stated that the Departments are looking into this situation and there is a meeting that is being set up to discuss this problem.

Mrs. Coppola stated that someone needed an ambulance near her and it took a long time to get one and it came from Middletown, NY.

Supervisor Croce stated that he has his monitor with him all the time and he knows that they are getting "no units available" more times than not. It is no secret that we do not have enough ambulances to keep up with the number of calls we get. The solution is that we need more volunteers and we have to come up with some way to make this happen.

#### SECTION 16 – VOUCHERS

\* Councilman DePew made a motion to pay the Voucher Detail Report dated 5/17/2017, which includes: the General Fund amount of \$ 20,774.70, the Highway Fund amount of \$6,155.09, the Capital Projects amount of \$471.28, the Clintondale Light District amount of \$690.25, the Modena Light District amount of \$1,219.09, and the Trust & Agency amount of \$3,136.85 for a total amount of \$32,447.26 recognizing that the Audit Committee has reviewed the claims and found them acceptable for payment.

Councilwoman Delgado seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.

SECTION 17 – ADJOURNMENT

\* Supervisor Croce made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 PM

Councilman DePew seconded.

On the vote: all ayes.